Debbie Pollard

From: Property Industry Conference <tshaw@restorationindustry.ccsend.com> on behalf of
Property Industry Conference <info@propertyindustryconference.org>

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2013 8:48 AM

To: Debbie Pollard

Subject: PIC - One Industry Event You Don't Want To Miss!

REGISTER TODAY
FOR THE
PROPERTY INDUSTRY CONFERENCE:

"A Look at Contents Restoration"

Sunday, March 17, 2013
12:45 p.m. - 4:15 p.m.

The PIC Program Networking Luncheon at 12 noon

Committee: Hilton Boston Back Bay
Jeff Br!r?kman, Fhalr Boston, MA
Symbility Solutions

Les Cunningham There will be two moderated panel discussions and Q&A with participants.
Business Networks

Speakers and Panelists Include:
Tony Drew

The Home Depot e Jon McNeil, CEO at Enservio

e April Hann-Lanford, Conservation Center
e Myron Blankenbaker, CRDN

Patti Harman
e Gerry McGonagle, BELFOR

RIA .
e Patti Harman, RIA
Greg Mier e Mark Springer, Montana DKI
State Farm
AGENDA:
Jeff Moore
Ame”cah e Intro/Welcome
Tech nologles e  Read Anti trust statement

° Recap and overview
Carol Fisher Rogers



Rytech, Inc.

(] Insurance Panel presentation

e  Break

(] Restoration Panel presentation

Moderated Q&A

Solicit input for new fire damage standard on contents restoration
Wrap-up

e  Adjourn

Find us at our new
WEBSITE:
or call us at

800-272-7012

E}I Jin our REGISTRATION
Mailing List $60 (in advance) / $70 (at the door)

Includes breaks, networking luncheon and presentation materials.

P ROPERTY
CONFERENCE REGISTER TODAY

Reqister here!

Don't miss this
important industry event.
Who should participate?

Insurance Carriers
Restorers
TPAs
Franchises
Associations
Software companies
Manufacturers
Training organizations
Consultants
Estimating companies
Media
And other related providers of services.

The PIC is an open forum and all are invited to participate.

Serving all facets of the damage repair and insurance industries.
Inaugural Chair: Jeff Brinkman of Symbility Solutions

www.propertyindustryconference.org
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